
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
October 1, 2021 Update No. 105 

10-21 
 

TO: Persons Holding Copies of the San Diego County Zoning Ordinance 

FROM: Planning & Development Services 

RE: AMENDMENT PAGES FOR THE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE 

Attached are pages containing changes to the San Diego County Zoning Ordinance 
amended by adoption of Ordinance No. 10743 (N.S.) effective October 1, 2021.  

Ordinance No. 10743 make additions and amendments to the Minor Deviation of Plan 
Regulations. These amendment pages are known as Proposed Ordinance Changes to 
Provide Final Engineering Flexibility, PDS2020-MISC-20-029, adopted by the Board of 
Supervisors on September 1, 2021. 

 
Please substitute these pages in your copy of the Zoning Ordinance by removing the 
obsolete pages and adding the new pages as follows: 

 
REMOVE ADD SECTION CHANGES/DESCRIPTION 
Section 7609 -7615 
(4 Pages) 

Section 7609-7615 
(4 Page) 

Added additional 10% change allowance 
for project change(s) required to comply 
with changes in State or Federal regulatory 
requirements. 

 
Upon insertion of these pages, we suggest you fill in the space provided for Update No. 
105 inside the front cover of your Zoning Ordinance. This will serve as a record that your 
copy has been updated. If you have any questions regarding this update, please contact 
Jenna Roady at (619) 323-8589. 

  
KATHLEEN A. FLANNERY, Acting Director 
Department of Planning & Development Services 
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ACTING DIRECTOR 
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VINCE NICOLETTI 
ACTING ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 
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